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Mr. Bill Nittler
P.0. Box 112
Englewood, Colorado
80110

Dear lir. Nittler:

This letter will verify your reception of KATE Redio at 1:00 A-M CST

on Jenuary 2, 1969 on 1450 kc., with 250 watts nighttime power. The

trensmitter in use at the time was & Collins 20V-3 f8eding & quarter-
weve verticel antenna (non-directional),

We have enclosed a copy of our program schedule and other market
information thet you may find interesting. Since the schedule wes
printed, we have moved our evening sign-off to 1:01 A-M on a
six-nights-a-week basis.

Thenk you very much for your reception report. Althouch we can't
guaratee deily service to Englewood, it's nice to know that KATE
is "getting out." Best wishes for your continued success in 1969.

Yours truly,

Paul Kero
Program Director



